BUNGALOW PARK

BUCKTOWN

Area NS of the Vandalia RR and occupying part of the old Wabash Valley & Lake Erie Canal

bed; 5 of the street called Water.

BIDDLE ISLAND

Was General John Tipton's Second; Judge Horace P. Biddle purchased it in 1858.

CHASE PLACE

COLLEGE HILL(MOUNT PLEASANT) 1871, Col. Philip & Elizabeth Pollard's farm; Smithson College erected there; Pollards gave ten acres of the farm for the college; N

of Water St. in 1839.

CABBAGE HILL

Northside of Eel river.

CITY PARK

Was the area of Usher St. to the end of 16th St. at the Wabash Valley & Erie Canal (Erie

Ave.)

DOMICILE SQUARE

DUNKIRK

W of the Vandalia RR, N of US24W; 1875 by Edward N. Talbott; 81 lots; Sonora St. was the 3rd W of the railroad; Nevada St. was 4th W and Vernon

St. was 5th W.

ELMWOOD PLACE

52 lots.

EASTWOOD

EEL RIVER HEIGHTS

FAIRFAX ESTATE

N of US24, E of Lowers' Lane (Yorktown) Road, E of the Logansport Mall.

FOREST PARK

26th St. to 28th St. between George St. Rd. and High St.

ENGLE HEIGHTS

W of Clifton Ave. and S of Northern Ave.

GOOSETOWN

15th and Market sts.

MOUNT IRVIN

Part of John B. Usher Add. about 9th and Spear sts.; possibly socalled for Rev. John C. Irvin, OS Presbyterian Church pastor.

## SUBURBS OF LOGANSPORT

GHETTO

Located on 12th St. and Toledo St. (Woodlawn Ave.) and the Toledo, Wabash Valley & Great

Western RR.

HIGHLAND PARK

On College Hill up Sycamore(N. 3rd) St.

HILLCREST

On College Hill up Sycamore(N. 3rd) St., ES.

HAMILTON HEIGHTS

At the top of Michigan Hill; a property transfer gave it as 21st St. & Jefferson St.; before 1914; Noah S. Larose 3rd Addition; adjoined

Walnut Park

HELL'S HALF ACRE

On the northside of the city.

ISLINGTON PLACE

**JERICHO** 

18th St. & Otto St.

KIENLEY'S ISLAND

General John Tipton's #1; opposite Long Cliff State Hospital.

LAKE PERRY ESTATE

On Perrysburg Road.

MEADLAWN

1912; Meadlwan Ave. was Horney St.; off of Michigan Ave.

MURDOCK PLACE

MARLETON HILLS

E of the City; S of US24E.

MIAMI BEND

MAPLE GROVE

22nd St. to 25th St., N of George St. Rd. to High St.

MIRIAM SQUARE

Between North St. & High St. and 13th St. and 14th St.

MOHAWK

Area of the Logansport, Peoria & Burlington RR and Berkley St.; S of the railroad and E of Berkley.

SUBURBS OF LOGANSPORT

MOUNT PLEASANT

Area of 15th St. & Wright St.

NEW JERUSALEM

Came into existence in 1867 when the 15th St. bridge over the Wabash Valley & Lake Erie Canal was built; S of the canal to the Wabash river and E past 18th St.

OAKLAND PLACE

PLEASANT HILL

Area E of Sycamore(N. 3rd) St. and W of

Clifton Ave.

POTTAWATTAMIE POINT

PARKWAY

PRAIRIE PARK

Noah S. Larose 2nd Addition; 18th St., 19th St., George St., Smead St. and Jefferson St.

PARK PLACE

Laid out by Judge David Darwin Dykeman; 45 lots; N. 3rd St., W. Miami Ave. & Vine St.

ROSELAWN

The William W. Haney farm; 28th St. to 32nd St., N of Goerge St. Rd.

RESERVED SQUARE

Was Morth St. to Broadway between 14th St. and 15th St.; so called because it was held back for possible sale after the Cincinnati and Chicago RR crossed the Wabash river and city had granted them a right-of-way down 14th St. Also there was to be a siding.

ROLLING HILLS

RIVERSIDE

Westside of the city overlooking Eel river.

SOUTHERN ACRES

SPENCER PARK

SPENCER SQUARE

The first cemetery in Logansport; also used for political rallies; also the sit of the county fair; chosen by Major Daniel Bell from lands of General John Tipton as Mrs. Ursula McKeen(Hugh B.) was expected to die; Tipton and almost all the men of Logansport upriver at the Indiana payment. General was buried there. Between 9th St. & 10th St. Market St. & Spear St.

## SUBURBS OF LOGANSPORT

SEMINARY SQUARE

Between Broadway & Market St., 13th St. and 14th St.; site of New Seminary, Lincoln School and Logansport High School(First).

TAYLOR SQUARE

UPLANDS

VIRGINIA HEIGHTS

35 lots.

WALNUT PARK

12 lots; adjoins Woodlawn Park.

WALNUT GROVE

Broadway and 22nd St., High St. and 24th St.

WOODLAND GARDENS

Laid out by Judge Thomas C. Whiteside 8-28-1869; was Lot 2 of the Joseph G. Barron Reserve.

WHEATLAND GARDENS

92 lots; Judge David Darwin Dykeman 4th Addition

WOODLAND HILLS

S of Delaware Road, W of US35N; Lot 5 of the Joseph G. Barron Reserve.

WALNUT RIDGE

WHITE CITY

Was the Panhandle Addition; a factory was to be erected there and the railroad wanted all the laborers; street car lines were to be extended along 18th St. to S. River Rd. The railroad purchased the tract to stop the construction; this was 8-18-1910.

WOODLAWN PARK

Noah S. Larose 3rd Addition; out lots on Jefferson St. E of 18th St.; Toledo St. (Wood-lawn Ave.) in it.

WHEATLAND PARK

Wheatland Ave. in it.

JOBTOWN

Laid out by Job B. Eldridge; area E of Clifton Ave. and N of Fulton St.

SHULTZTOWN

Laid out by Dr. John B. Shultz; area of Biddle St. and Standley St.(S. Cicott St.); about 1860; Shultz St. in it.

BROWNSTOWN

... C. F

W. Market St. area; N of the Wabash river; the Henry H. Helm farm; at least 80 lots; laid out by Col. William L. Brown; Brown St., Barron St. and N. Cicott St. are 1st, 2nd and 3rd streets.

TABERVILLE

Laid out by Cyrus Taber and Allen Hamilton; S of the Wabash river and E of Burlington Ave.

SMITHVILLE

Laid out by Abraham. Smith; area on Michigan Ave. on Horney Run(Creek); Smith St. in it; Second Christian Church located there; Hiram Z. Leonard, Dr., was the pastor.

WOODLAND

At least 16 lots.